
From: obsd@mwt.net
To: Noel, Jill - DOT
Subject: Re: 2nd notice FW: Project 6639-05-30/60 STH 58, Juneau County) (O"Dell"s Bay Sanitary Dist-SEWR-Trans 220

Highway Improvement Notice)
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:46:38 AM
Attachments: DT1077 001.tif

Jill,
 
I have received the notice and our response form DT1077 is attached. Please let me know if
there is anything else you need from us at this time.
 
Kathy Oliver, Administrator
O’Dell’s Bay Sanitary District #1
 
From: Noel, Jill - DOT
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 8:54 AM
To: obsd@mwt.net
Subject: 2nd notice FW: Project 6639-05-30/60 STH 58, Juneau County) (O'Dell's Bay Sanitary Dist-
SEWR-Trans 220 Highway Improvement Notice)
 
Would you please email me back so I know you received this email and are reviewing it?
 
Thank you,
 
Jill Noel
WisDOT Utility Coordinator – SW Region
3550 Mormon Coulee Rd
La Crosse WI  54601
608-785-9907 (office)
608-792-5686 (cell)
 
 
_____________________________________________
From: Noel, Jill - DOT 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 2:53 PM
To: 'obsd@mwt.net' <obsd@mwt.net>
Subject: Project 6639-05-30/60 STH 58, Juneau County) (O'Dell's Bay Sanitary Dist-SEWR-Trans 220
Highway Improvement Notice)
 
 
Greetings – attached is the Project Highway Improvement Notice for the subject
project. Please read through the attached documents and respond accordingly.
 
Your initial response (the DT1077 form) should be completed and returned within
seven days of when you receive this notice. 
 
Your response can be returned via email (preferred) or regular mail to the address
listed below.

mailto:Jill.Noel@dot.wi.gov
mailto:Jill.Noel@dot.wi.gov
mailto:obsd@mwt.net

PROPOSED HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT NOTICE Wisconsin Department of Transportation
DT1077 10/2005 (Trans. 220 WI Admin. Code)

Pursuant to 5.84.063 Wisconsin Statutes, this notice advises that the Wisconsin Department of Transportation is
planning the improvement identified below.

To From — Name, Address, City, State, ZIP Code

O'Dell's Bay Sanitary District #1-Sewer Jill Noel

Division of Transportation System Development
Southwest Region La Crosse Office

3550 Mormon Coulee Road

La Crosse WI 54601-6767

Improvement Project ID County

6639-05-60 JUNEAU

Highway Route Number or Name
STH 58

Improvement Limits

MAUSTON - NECEDAH/COLFAX STREET TO STH 80

Gene(al Description of Work to be Done .
4" mill and overlay. Replace guardrail end terminals as needed.

Utility Coordination Desired Completion Date Anticipated Year of Improvement Construction

2019 2021

Transportation Region Name

Southwest Region La Crosse Office Jill Toel March 21, 2018
Consultant Name (Region or Consultant Representative Signature) (Date)

(If Computer-filled, Brush Script Font)

Utility Coordinator

(Title)

NOTICE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Return this form within 7 days of receipt to address shown above.

Receipt of the above notice is acknowledged.

& we have no utility facilities in the vicinity of the improvement.

L1 we have utility facilities in the improvement vicinity and will provide a description and general location within 60
days of the above notification date as required by 5.84.063(2)(b) Wis. Stats.

LJ We have utility facilities in the improvement vicinity; their description and general location are identified
below. (Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

Utility Name y 1 ﬁ/
O'Dell's Bay Sanitary District #1 - ¥

l
Utility Representative Name — Please Print |/ _\ CI (UNlity Representative Signature) (Date)
NN Oliver ﬁ\?ﬁ\\\\»\\“ﬂ‘fc‘l . i
T

(Title)





 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Jill Noel
WisDOT Utility Coordinator – SW Region
3550 Mormon Coulee Rd
La Crosse WI  54601
608-785-9907 (office)
608-792-5686 (cell)
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